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(b)(3) (b)(6) &

From: Bradley A. Brooker-DNI- (b)(3)

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 5:24 PM
To: 'Ellis, Michael J."; Jason Klitenic-DNI-

Cc: Eisenberg John EOP USA GOV

Subject: RE: Safir SLV

Signed By: (b)(3)

Classification: rSinGC- o

Classified By: [(9I€)

Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231

Here are the specific questions: (1) is the imagery an IC product; (2) is the imagery now officially declassified; (3) was
this taken from a cell phone from the oval; and (4) has anyone done a risk assessment/damage assessment of releasing

this imagery? The request came over the phone from Mike Casey. We are hoping to respond by phone and not get a
letter.

Folks are kicking this around for accuracy and completeness and, | think, are sending it over to the WH.

From: Ellis, Michael J (b)(®)
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 2:46 PM

To: Jason Klitenic-DNI- ; Bradley A. Brooker-DNI- {{)I§€)} >
Cc: Eisenberg John EOP USA GOV

Subject: FW: Safir SLV

Classification: -SEEREFAANOEORN-

Classified By: Michael Ellis
Derived From: CoONGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231

Jason and Brad, let’s add this to our list to discuss tomorrow afternoon. ()

Thank you,
Michael
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Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:44 AM
To: Boney, Virginia M. (b)(5)
Subject: FW: Safir SLV

Classification: ~SESRE TR

Classified By: [(9I€)

Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231

Virginia —

(b) (3)

(b)(3). (b)(6)

Classification: SFeRFEfNOFoRN—

Classification: SESRERANOTFORN-

Classification: ~SESREPNOTFORN-

Classification: —SESREF-=-NoFoRN-
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(b)(3) (b)(6)

From: (b)(3) (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 7:02 PM

To: (b)(3) (b)(6) -; Corin R. Stone-DNI-; Viraj M. Mirani-DNI-; Bradley A. Brooker-
DNI-; ()€ X(DIE DNI-; Beth E. Sanner-DNI-; Jason Klitenic-DNI-

Cc Benjamin T. Fallon-DNI-; (€ XIE)

Subject: RE: Safir SLV

Signed By: (b)(3) (b)(6)

Classification: ~SECRER-=r-NeFORN=-

Classified By: [(9JI€)

Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231

Hi All-

Beth would prefer that we NOT/NOT get into the process details of what was changed but recognizes that we need to
acknowledge that

Thanks,

(b)(3) (b)(6)

Executive Assistant to the Deputy DNI for Mission Integration (DMI)

b)(3), (b)(6)
(b)(3) (b)(6)  J(b)(3) (b)(6)
From: (b)(3) (b)(G)

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 6:01 PM
; Viraj M. Mirani-DNI-

(

>; Bradley A. Brooker-DNI-

Beth E. Sanner-DNI-{{9)I€)}

: (b)(3) (b)(6) 2(0)(3) (0)(6)
g](0)(3) (0)(6)

Subject: RE: Safir SLV

Classification: —SEEREFANOFORN—
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Classified By: [(§I€)
Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231

ho | thought I'd included!
From: [DIGIEIE)

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 12:38 PM
To: Corin R. Stone-DNI- [($)[€))

; Bradley A. Brooker-DNI-
Beth E. Sanner-DNI- {($)]€)) >; Jason
Klitenic-DNI- (s}

Cc: Benjamin T. Fallon-DNI- [(SI€)X(DIG)]

Subject: RE: Safir SLV

Classification: =SFCRifemtGmaRit

Classified By: [(JI€)

Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231

(b)(1), (b)(3) . : : : : :
However, the image was included in graphic — which the Hill may have seen

—that included other pictures and text

From: Corin R. Stone-DNI- {(9I€)) >

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 12:35 PM
To: Viraj M. Mirani-DNI- <{(8)I¢)] ; Bradley A. Brooker-DNI- [{(9)I€))

; Beth E. Sanner-DNI- {(9I€))] A(b)(3) (b)(6)
(0)(3) (b)(6)

Jason Klitenic-DNI- ()]}
Cc: Benjamin T. Fallon-DNI-[{9]¢€)]
Subject: RE: Safir SLV

Classification: —SEERET/7/NOFORN

Classified By: [(JI€)

Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231

(b)(1), (0)(3), (P)(5)

From: Viraj M. Mirani-DNI- {(]€)]
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 12:30 PM
To: Bradley A. Brooker-DNI- {{8)[¢)]

; Beth E. Sanner-

[ason Kitenic-DNI- €

Cc: Benjamin T. Fallon-DNI- [{8)I¢)] v>; Corin R. Stone-
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Subject: RE: Safir SLV
Classification: =aFesRimanariy

Classified By: [(9IE)
Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231

(b) (5)

From: Bradley A. Brooker-DNI-{{s}[¢))
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:55 AM

(0)(3) B(b)(3) (b)(6
Cc: Benjamin T. Fallon-DNI- ; ; Corin R. Stone-
DNI-

Subject: RE: Safir SLV

; Beth E. Sanner-DNI- ; Viraj M. Mirani-DNI-

Classification: =eisRsmip e

Classified By: [(9I€)
Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231

| have several concerns with the below for sharing with the Hill. How about something a little more streamlined.

Z(D)(3) (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Beth E. Sanner-DNI-{{9I€)} ; Viraj M. Mirani-DNI-
Bradley A. Brooker-DNI- (b)(3

Cc: Benjamin T. Fallon-DNI- ; Corin R. Stone-

Subject: FW: Safir SLV

Classification: SFEREFNOFORN—

Classified By: [(9JI€)

Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231

All -
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As | mentioned to a couple of you, OLA has been getting pinged on the President’s tweet of Safir imagery.

pezanind(0)(1), (0)(3), (b)(3)

Classification:

Classification:

~SEEREFrrNOTORN-

Classification:

STECRET/ 7 NOFORN

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

SR NOTORN

Classification:

=S CR N OO





